
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, February 3, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting 
speaker card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

 
Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of staff reports or other 
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the 
Lawndale Library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding 
individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 

 
C. PRESENTATIONS  

 
1. Recognition of Outstanding Team Work by the following Los Angeles County  

Sheriff’s Department personnel: Sergeant Sandy Nitz, Detective Gabriela Vidrio, 
Detective Marco Chavez, Deputy Justin Sabatine and Deputy Chris Leonardi 

 
D. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 
E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
G. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Items 2 through 4, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

 
2. Authorization to Bid for Traffic Signal Installations and Modifications Project 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the project plans and specifications; 
and (b) authorize staff to advertise the project to solicit bids. 

 
3. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2002-008, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $26,215.88. 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
February 3, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 

 
4. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – January 21, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 
5. Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) Annual Conference and  

General Assembly – Appointment of Voting Delegate and Alternate 
Recommendation: that the City Council determine (a) who will attend the SCAG annual 
conference from May 7-8, 2020; (b) designate the City’s voting delegate; (c) designate 
the City’s voting alternate (if desired); and (d) allocate funding from account number 100-
110-510.620, City Council travel/meetings. 

 
6. Contract Award for Street Sweeping Services - CleanStreet Inc. 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the agreement with CleanStreet Inc. 
for Citywide street sweeping services for a three (3) year term, beginning March 1, 2020 
through February 28, 2022; and (b) increase gas tax revenue and expense budget by 
$5,304 for fiscal year 2019-2020. 

 
I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

 
J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

7. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

K. CLOSED SESSION 
 
8. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case 
against Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) relating to the Green Line 
Extension to Torrance Project. 

 
L. ADJOURNMENT 

 
City Hall will be closed for the Presidents Day holiday on the next regular meeting date.  
Therefore, the next meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on TUESDAY, February 
18, 2020 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
February 3, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on February 3, 2020 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1













2







3









MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

January 21, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney

Councilmembers Absent: Councilmember Daniel Reid 

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen, Community Services 
Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human 
Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director 
Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla Pendleton, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos, Administrative Analyst Grace Huizar and approximately 
30 audience members. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Kearney led the flag salute and Pastor Douglas Gates, The House of Celebration
Church, provided the inspiration.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Allen summarized recent law enforcement
activities.

Councilmember Osborne and Mayor Pullen Miles made minor comments about the public safety
report.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

• Gary Adams, Resident, spoke about waste hauler rates, the recently update contract agreement,
and the notices that were sent out to waste hauler customers informing them of the rate increase.
Mr. Adams went on to request that the City take on waste hauler operations to attempt to lower
rates.

• Doris Hoffman, Resident, requested that the Citywide Christmas decorations be brought down,
requested an inspection of Grevillea Avenue between 167th and 168th street, and inquired about
Public Works counter staffing.

• Eddie Lopez, Resident, requested an update on a potential one-way street sign enhancements on
Condon Avenue.

4



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

 
• Jessica Romero, Lawndale Librarian, announced the Lawndale Library would be closed for two 

weeks for routine maintenance and it would reopen on February 4th. 
 

• Ivan Martinez, “My Brother’s Keeper” Peer Advocate, spoke about seed library and gardening 
programs offered. 

 
• Pam London, Resident, inquired about joining other Cities in advocating against recent State 

legislation on housing.  
 
• Paul Jordan, Resident, spoke about a previous issue with parking in the median and right turn 

issues on various streets.  Mr. Jordan went on to speak about the Municipal Services Department 
parking lot being utilized by City employees and not residents or anyone who has City business. 

 
• Bridgette Miller, Resident, inquired about a status update on a potential crosswalk on 145th 

Street/Prairie Avenue and three-way stop sign at the intersection of 145th Street and Avis 
Avenue. 

 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
The City Council and staff responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of 
any issues on a future meeting agenda. 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the  

Agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

 
2. Consideration of Claims Against the City 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) reject the claims filed by Nationwide Mutual 
Insurance Co. (As Subrogee of Vista Paints) and CNA Insurance Co (As Subrogee of 
Vivian Rifkin); and (b) instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the 
claimants. 

 
3. Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file. 
 

4. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2001-007, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $751,036.68. 

 
5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – January 6, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez and carried by a vote of 4-0, Councilmember Reid being absent. 
 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
G. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
6. 2019 Building Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing, Residential, Green Building  

Standards, and Existing Building Code Updates – Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1167-20, updating the City 
of Lawndale Building Codes. 

 
Director of Community Development Sean Moore, reported on the proposed 2019 Building 
Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing, Residential, Green Building Standards, and Existing Building 
Code Updates. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles opened the public hearing at 7:08 p.m. 
 
The public hearing was opened and closed immediately, there being no one wishing to testify. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Osborne to adopt Ordinance No. 1167-20, updating the City of 
Lawndale Building Codes was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 
4-0, Councilmember Reid being absent, following City Attorney Israel's reading of the title of 
Ordinance No.  1167-20. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 

7. 2020 Refuse Service Rates Update 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report and provide 
additional direction as may be appropriate. 

 
Administrative Analyst Grace Huizar provided a PowerPoint presentation on 2020 Refuse Service 
Rates Update. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Gary Adams, Resident, noted that although the presentation of the rate increases was sufficient, he 
was not completely satisfied with the explanation.  Mr. Adams requested the City Council seriously 
consider the City owning and operating a waste hauling enterprise. 
 
Johnny Castro, Resident, inquired about the timing of the waste hauling bill compared to residential 
quarterly services. 
 
Randal Abram, Resident, spoke in approval of the staff report and explanation regarding the waste 
hauler bill increases.  Mr. Abram noted that he was opposed to the City owning and operating a 
waste hauling enterprise. 
 
City Council reached a general consensus to receive and file the 2020 Refuse Service Rates 
Update report. 
 

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
City Manager Kevin M. Chun had nothing to report. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2020 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

 
J. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

8. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Osborne had nothing to report. 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the Sheriff’s Liability Trust Fund Oversight Committee 
meeting. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the League of California Cities monthly meeting. 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: ____/__ 
 



5





6













































7



8


	20-02-03 reg.agn
	01. Recognition - LASD Sheriff Service Center
	02. Authorization to Bid - Traffic Signal installations and modifications
	03. Warrants
	04. 20-01-21.min
	05. SCAG Voting Delegate and Alternate
	06. Street Sweeping Services
	07. CC Event Attendance
	08. CS - Lit

	Back to Agenda: 


